OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI( N
up , fi P. O. BOX 871

< o SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO -

January 10, 1956

The Texas Company
Mr. Herbert Wade
P. O. Box 1720
Fort Worth, Texas

Dear 8ir:

Mzr. Porter has called to my attemtion the fact that the
D allowable on your company's Rector Wall No. 4, in the Eumont Gas
Pool, was set at 40 acres on the January proration schedule. Order
R-734 increased the proration unit size assigned to this well to 120
acres.

We will have Mr. Porter issue a supplement to the January
proration schedule, increasing the allowable effective January 1, and
the correct allowable will be noted in the February proration schedule.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey
Secretary-Director

WBM:jh

ec: Oil Conservation Commission
Mrz. A. L. Porter
Hobbs, New Mexico
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